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May 31, 2017

Mr Brad Jones

Environmental Engineer

New Mexico Oil Conservation Divison
1220 S Saint Francis Dr

Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: Annual Temporary Permission to Discharge Hydrostatic Test Water (Permit No. HBP-027)
Discharge Total for-May 28, 2015 through May 16, 2016

Encaha Oil & Gas (USA) Inc, San Juan Basin Operations

Mr Jones

Pursuant to water Quality Control Regulations (WQCC) 20 6 2 NMAC, Encana Oll & Gas (USA) Inc (Encana) is
hereby submitting to the New Mexico O1l Conservation Division (OCD) the total water discharged assocnated with
its Annual Temporary Permission to Discharge Hydrostatic Test Water OCD issued Permit No” HBP-027 on"May
28,2015 in response to Encana’s May 22, 2016 renewal application for Annual Temporary Permission to
Discharge Hydrostatic Test Water

During the permitted period of May 28, 2015 through May 16, 2016 Encana did not perform any hydrostatic -
testing.and did not discharge any water

Please contact me at 720 876 3513 If you have any questions concerning this request or additional information 1s
required

st regards,

Paul:Buck
Manager, Field Environmental, Western Operations

Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc.
Republic Plaza 370 17t Street Suite 1700 Denver CO 80202 USA 303 623 2300 encana com



